0OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

April 24, 1563

Humble 0il1 & Eefining Company
Dox 3072
Jurango, Colorado

Attn: Mr. B. M Bradley
District Superintendent

Lear i{7r. Rradiey?

e have received received a copy of « Federal Notice of intention
to L7711 for your MNavajo Indian "G7 #7 well Iocaied in the NEF
_ﬁugczion 12-31N-174. _He note TH1t jou nave dedicated £0 acres
To this well. The statewide spacing rule for wildcat oil wells
calls for 40-acre dedications. We, therefore, are correcting
your acreage plcot to show 20 1cres instecd of 30.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3
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